

**PROPOSED**

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA, PERTAINING TO ANIMAL CARE AND ADOPTION DIVISION FEES; AMENDING SECTIONS 40.9 AND 40.10 OF THE BROWARD COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE CODE (“ADMINISTRATIVE CODE”); UPDATING WELLNESS CLINIC (“CLINIC”) FEES; DELETING SERVICES NOT PROVIDED AT THE CLINIC; ESTABLISHING RATES FOR CERTAIN EMERGENCY VETERINARY SERVICES PERFORMED AT THE CLINIC; PROVIDING FOR WAIVER OF WELLNESS CLINIC FEES; AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY, INCLUSION IN THE ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, Section 40.9 of the Broward County Administrative Code (“Administrative Code”) identifies the services performed at the Animal Care and Adoption Division Wellness Clinic (the “Clinic”) and establishes fees and rates related to Clinic services;

WHEREAS, Section 40.10 of the Administrative Code provides for waiver of fees for rabies registration tags for inoculated dogs and cats;

WHEREAS, on April 3, 2012, the Broward County Board of County Commissioners (the “Board”) adopted Resolution No. 2012-271, authorizing the establishment of a financially feasible No Kill Strategic Plan with the intent to become a No Kill Community, which included, among other goals, a high volume spay/neuter services program;

WHEREAS, on February 25, 2020, the Board adopted Resolution No. 2020-080, amending Chapter 40 of the Administrative Code relating to the Animal Care and Adoption Division, identifying services being performed at the Clinic and the fees for those services; and

1 WHEREAS, the Board deems it in the best interests of the citizens of Broward  
2 County to modify the types of services performed at the Clinic; to update certain fees  
3 charged for Clinic services; to establish fees for emergency services performed by the  
4 Clinic veterinarian, if determined to be necessary and in the best interest of an animal  
5 currently receiving standard services at the Clinic; and to provide for waiver of certain  
6 Clinic fees when the services provided further the Animal Care and Adoption Division's  
7 goals of population abatement and avoiding or containing the spread of disease, NOW,  
8 THEREFORE,

9  
10 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF  
11 BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA:

12  
13 Section 1. Section 40.9 of the Broward County Administrative Code is hereby  
14 amended to read as follows:

15 **40.9. Animal Care and Adoption Division Fee Schedule.**

16 . . .

17 n. *Wellness Clinic: Veterinarian Service Fees.*

18 1. Vaccines.

19 (a) Dogs.

20 (1) ~~Puppy package (8-14 weeks old). Includes~~ Vaccine  
21 series for six (6) to seven (7) weeks old, four (4)  
22 visits, including one (1) exam, Bordetella, DHPP,

23 a. First visit: DAPP (Distemper, Hepatitis  
24 Adenovirus, Parvovirus, and Parainfluenza)

Coding: Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in underscored type are additions.

1	vaccinations, dewormer, and microchip	
2	<u>(may be given at later visit, depending on</u>	
3	<u>animal size)</u> .....	\$ <u>5550.00</u>
4	b. <u>Second visit: DAPPL (Distemper,</u>	
5	<u>Adenovirus, Parvo, Parainfluenza, and</u>	
6	<u>Leptospirosis) and Bordetella</u> .....	<u>50.00</u>
7	c. <u>Third visit: DAPPL (Distemper, Adenovirus,</u>	
8	<u>Parvo, Parainfluenza, and Leptospirosis)</u>	
9	<u>and Rabies</u> .....	<u>50.00</u>
10	d. <u>Fourth visit (six (6) months old): Heartworm</u>	
11	<u>test</u> .....	<u>50.00</u>
12	(2) <u>Basic package. Includes Vaccine series for eight (8)</u>	
13	<u>to fifteen (15) weeks old, four (4) visits, including</u>	
14	<u>one (1) exam, Rabies, Bordetella,</u>	
15	a. <u>First visit: DHPP <del>DAPPL</del> (Distemper,</u>	
16	<u>Hepatitis <del>Adenovirus,</del> Parvo, and</u>	
17	<u>Parainfluenza, and Leptospirosis)</u>	
18	<u>vaccinations, Bordetella, dewormer, and</u>	
19	<u>microchip</u> .....	<u>6050.00</u>
20	b. <u>Second visit: DAPPL (Distemper,</u>	
21	<u>Adenovirus, Parvo, Parainfluenza, and</u>	
22	<u>Leptospirosis) and Rabies</u> .....	<u>50.00</u>
23	c. <u>Third visit: DAPP (Distemper, Adenovirus,</u>	
24	<u>Parvo and Parainfluenza)</u> .....	<u>50.00</u>

Coding: Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in underscored type are additions.

1	d.	<u>Fourth visit (six (6) months old): Heartworm</u>	
2		<u>test .....</u>	<u>50.00</u>
3	(3)	<del>Deluxe package. Includes</del> <u>Vaccine series for</u>	
4		<u>sixteen (16) weeks old or older, three (3) visits,</u>	
5		<u>including one (1) exam, Rabies, Bordetella,</u>	
6	a.	<u>First visit: DHPP DAPPL (Distemper,</u>	
7		<u>Hepatitis Adenovirus, Parvo, and</u>	
8		<u>Parainfluenza, and Leptospirosis)</u>	
9		<u>vaccinations, Rabies, Bordetella, microchip,</u>	
10		<u>and dewormer, and sterilization surgery.....</u>	<u>20050.00</u>
11	b.	<u>Second visit: DAPPL (Distemper,</u>	
12		<u>Adenovirus, Parvo, Parainfluenza, and</u>	
13		<u>Leptospirosis).....</u>	<u>50.00</u>
14	c.	<u>Third visit (six (6) months old or older):</u>	
15		<u>Heartworm test.....</u>	<u>50.00</u>
16	(4)	<u>Adult annual vaccine series.</u>	
17	a.	<u>Year 1: DAPPL (Distemper, Adenovirus,</u>	
18		<u>Parvo, Parainfluenza, and Leptospirosis),</u>	
19		<u>Bordetella, Rabies, and Heartworm test.....</u>	<u>100.00</u>
20	b.	<u>Year 2: Bordetella, Leptospirosis, and</u>	
21		<u>Heartworm test.....</u>	<u>50.00</u>
22	c.	<u>Year 3: Bordetella, Leptospirosis, and</u>	
23		<u>Heartworm test.....</u>	<u>50.00</u>
24			

Coding: Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in underscored type are additions.

1	(b) Cats.	
2	(1) <del>Kitten package (8-14 weeks old). Includes</del> <u>Vaccine</u>	
3	<u>series for six (6) to fifteen (15) weeks old, three (3)</u>	
4	<u>visits, including one (1) exam.</u>	
5	<u>a. First visit: FRCPC <u>FVRCP</u> (Feline <u>Viral</u></u>	
6	<u>Rhinotracheitis, Calicivirus,</u>	
7	<u>Panleukopenia, and Chlamydia)</u>	
8	<u>vaccinations, FELV (Feline Leukemia Virus),</u>	
9	<u>dewormer, and microchip (depending on</u>	
10	<u>size).....</u>	4550.00
11	<u>b. Second visit: FVRCP (Feline Viral</u>	
12	<u>Rhinotracheitis, Calicivirus, and</u>	
13	<u>Panleukopenia), and FELV (Feline</u>	
14	<u>Leukemia).....</u>	50.00
15	<u>c. Third visit: FVRCP (Feline Viral</u>	
16	<u>Rhinotracheitis, Calicivirus, and</u>	
17	<u>Panleukopenia) and Rabies .....</u>	50.00
18	(2) <del>Basic package. Includes</del> <u>Vaccine series for sixteen</u>	
19	<u>(16) weeks or older, two (2) visits, including one (1)</u>	
20	<u>exam.</u>	
21	<u>a. First visit: FRCPC <u>FVRCP</u> (Feline <u>Viral</u></u>	
22	<u>Rhinotracheitis, Calicivirus, and</u>	
23	<u>Panleukopenia, and Chlamydia)</u>	
24		

Coding: Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in underscored type are additions.

1		vaccinations, <u>FELV (Feline Leukemia Virus),</u>	
2		dewormer, and microchip .....	50.00
3	b.	<u>Second visit: FVRCP (Feline Viral</u>	
4		<u>Rhinotracheitis, Calicivirus, and</u>	
5		<u>Panleukopenia), FELV (Feline Leukemia</u>	
6		<u>Virus), and Rabies.....</u>	<u>50.00</u>
7	(3)	<del>Deluxe package.</del> <u>Adult vaccine series. Includes;</u>	
8		<u>exam,</u>	
9	a.	<u>One (1) visit for <del>FRCPC</del> FVRCP (Feline Viral</u>	
10		<u>Rhinotracheitis, Calicivirus, and</u>	
11		<u>Panleukopenia, and Chlamydomphila)</u>	
12		<u>vaccinations, dewormer, FELV (Feline</u>	
13		<u>Leukemia Virus), Rabies, and microchip,</u>	
14		<u>and sterilization surgery (first year) .....</u>	<u>9075.00</u>
15	b.	<u>One (1) visit for FELV (Feline Leukemia</u>	
16		<u>Virus).....</u>	<u>50.00</u>
17	(c)	<u>Any additional antiparasitics deemed necessary by</u>	
18		<u>the Wellness Clinic veterinarian are provided at no</u>	
19		<u>additional cost during vaccine appointments for</u>	
20		<u>cats and dogs.</u>	
21	...		
22	4.	<u>Heartworm preventive (requires negative heartworm test).</u>	
23		<u>Prices are set by the Animal Care and Adoption Division is</u>	
24			

Coding: Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in underscored type are additions.

1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24

and are dependent on type of animal (dog or cat) and  
animal weight..... 30.00  
to 80.00

...

- 6. ~~Dental packages (dogs and cats).~~
- (a) ~~Level 1. Cleaning and polishing, no extractions .....~~ 238.00
- (b) ~~Level 2. Cleaning and polishing with up to four (4)~~  
~~extractions, bloodwork included .....~~ 472.00
- (c) ~~Level 3. Cleaning and polishing with more than four~~  
~~(4) extractions, bloodwork included .....~~ 633.00

7. 6. Sterilization services.

- (a) Dogs.
- (1) ~~0-50 lbs.....~~ 80.00

	<u>Male</u>	<u>Female</u>
<u>3-30 lbs.</u>	<u>80.00</u>	<u>100.00</u>
<u>31-60 lbs.</u>	<u>100.00</u>	<u>150.00</u>
<u>60-100 lbs.</u>	<u>150.00</u>	<u>200.00</u>

- (2) ~~Over 50 lbs.....~~ 140.00

Pricing for dogs above 100 lbs. is dependent  
on market rates, with the awareness of the  
low cost nature of the Clinic and the need for  
affordable surgeries.

Coding: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in underscored type are additions.

1	(b) Cats.		
2	(1) Male .....		25 <u>30</u> .00
3	(2) Female .....		40 <u>50</u> .00
4	(3) <u>For community cats, the pricing is dependent</u>		
5	<u>on market rates, with awareness of the</u>		
6	<u>community need for low cost surgeries for</u>		
7	<u>free roaming cats.</u>		
8	<del>8. 7.</del> Euthanasia. Performance of procedure is subject to <u>the</u>		
9	sole discretion of <u>the</u> County veterinarian .....		30 <u>50</u> .00
10	<u>8.</u> <u>When determined by the Wellness Clinic veterinarian to be</u>		
11	<u>necessary and in the best interest of an animal during the</u>		
12	<u>provision of one or more of the services listed in</u>		
13	<u>1 through 6 of this section, emergency medical services</u>		
14	<u>shall be assessed at the rate of \$50.00 per half-hour plus</u>		
15	<u>costs of medication and supplies.</u>		

17 Section 2. Section 40.10 of the Broward County Administrative Code is hereby  
 18 amended to read as follows:

19 **40.10. Animal Care and Adoption Division Waiver.**

20 (a) The Board of County Commissioners hereby waives the fees pursuant to  
 21 Section 40.9~~(e)~~.c, Broward County Administrative Code, for rabies registration tags for  
 22 inoculated dogs and cats of individuals who meet federal low income guidelines in  
 23 conjunction with the establishment of the permanent program for the Animal Care and  
 24 Adoption Division's free sterilization clinics.

Coding: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in underscored type are additions.

1           **(b)**    Subject to the availability of third-party funding from grants and donations,  
 2 the Director of the Animal Care and Adoption Division is authorized by the Board of  
 3 County Commissioners to waive the Wellness Clinic fees provided in Section 40.9.n of  
 4 the Administrative Code, when working toward established Animal Care and Adoption  
 5 Division goals of population abatement and the prevention or containment of disease  
 6 spread.

7  
 8           Section 3.   Severability.

9           If any portion of this Administrative Code Resolution is determined by any court to  
 10 be invalid, the invalid portion will be stricken, and such striking will not affect the validity  
 11 of the remainder of this Administrative Code Resolution. If any court determines that this  
 12 Administrative Code Resolution, in whole or in part, cannot be legally applied to any  
 13 individual, group, entity, property, or circumstance, such determination will not affect the  
 14 applicability of this Administrative Code Resolution to any other individual, group, entity,  
 15 property, or circumstance.

16  
 17           Section 4.   Inclusion in the Broward County Administrative Code.

18           It is the intention of the Board of County Commissioners that the provisions of this  
 19 Administrative Code Resolution become part of the Broward County Administrative Code  
 20 as of the effective date. The sections of this Administrative Code Resolution may be  
 21 renumbered or relettered and the word “resolution” may be changed to “section,” “article,”  
 22 or such other appropriate word or phrase to the extent necessary in order to accomplish  
 23 such intention.

24  
 Coding:           Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in  
                       underscored type are additions.

